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"(3XA) The term 'routine governmental action' means only an
action which is ordinarily and commonly performed by a foreign
official in—
"(i) obtaining permits, licenses, or other official docu-
ments to qualify a person to do business in a foreign
country; -
"(ii) processing governmental papers, such as visas and
work orders;
"(iii) providing police protection, mail pick-up and deliv-
ery, or scheduling inspections associated with contract
performance or inspections related to transit of goods
across country;
"(iv) providing phone service, power and water supply,
loading and unloading cargo, or protecting perishable prod-
ucts or commodities from deterioration; or
"(v) actions of a similar nature.
"(B) The term 'routine governmental action* does not include
any decision by a foreign official whether, or on what terms, to
award new business to or to continue business with a particular
party, or any action taken by a foreign official involved in the
decisionmaking process to encourage a decision to award new
business to or continue business with a particular party/'.
(b)	violations.—Section 32(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78ff) is amended to read as follows:
"(cXD(A) Any issuer that violates section 30A(a) shall be fined not
more than $2,000,000.
"(B) Any issuer that violates section 30A(a) shall be subject to a
civil penalty of not more than $10,000 imposed in an action brought
by the Commission.
"(2)(A) Any officer or director of an issuer, or stockholder acting
on behalf of such issuer, who willfully violates section 30A(a) shafi
be fined not more than $100,000, or imprisoned not more than 5
years, or both.
"(B) Any employee or agent of an issuer who is a United States
citizen, national, or resident or is otherwise subject to the jurisdic-
tion of the United States (other than an officer, director, or stock-
holder acting on behalf of such issuer), and who willfully violates
section 30A(a), shall be fined not more than $100,000, or imprisoned
not more than 5 years, or both.
"(C) Any officer, director, employee, or agent of an issuer, or
stockholder acting on behalf of such issuer, who violates section
30A(a) shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more than $10,000
imposed in an action brought by the Commission.
(3) Whenever a fine is imposed under paragraph (2) upon any
officer, director, employee, agent, or stockholder of an issuer, such
fine may not be paid, directly or indirectly, by such issuer.".
(c)	prohibited trade practices by domestic concerns.—Section
104 of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (15 U.S.C. 78dd-2) is
amended to read as follows:
"prohibited foreign trade practices by domestic concerns
"sec. 104. (a) prohibition.—It shall be unlawful for any domestic   Mail.
concern, other than an issuer which is subject to section 30A of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or for any officer, director, em-
ployee, or agent of such domestic concern or any stockholder thereof
acting on behalf of such domestic concern, to make use of the mails

